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BOARD OF GOVERNORS

ROBERT E. COYLE , Fresno
FERNANDO de NECOCHE A, St anfo rd
HENRY DER .San Francisco
THOMAS W. ERES , Sacram ento
JOYCE FADEM, Los Angeles
PAT GREENE, Los Angeles
FULTON HAIGHT, Los A ngeles
DALE E. HANST , Santa Barbara
GERT K. HIRSCHBERG, Los Angeles
HARRIET KATZ. Lo s Angeles
WILUAM A. KURLANDER, San Marino
MARTA MACIAS. San Bernardino
PATRICK T. MADDEN , Los Angeles
KEVIN MIDLAM, San Diego
ANTHO NY MURRAY, Los A ngeles
ROBERT D. RAVEN . San Fran cisco
LELAND R. SEL NA, JR•• San Franc isco
JOHN R. STOKES, Arcata
DALE I. STOOPS. Oakland
GEOFFREY VAN LOUCKS , San Jose
WILUAM F. WENKE. Newport Beac h
SAMUEL L. WILU AMS. Los A ngeles

TO: NEW APPOINTEES, REAPPOINTEES - COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that the Board of Governors has appointed you, effective October 1,
1981, a member of the above referenced committee to serve for a term expiring
September 30, 1982. Enclosed is a roster listing all members of your Committee.

As you know, much of the significant work of the State Bar is accomplished by its
committees. The Board is appreciative of the willingness of you and other members of
the Bar to give of your time and professional talents to the work and accomplishments of
the State Bar.

Enclosed are memoranda relating to travel expense, texts of certain policy resolutions
adopted by the Board of Governors and a copy of Article XIV, Rules and Regulations of
the State Bar.

Some of you have previously executed and filed an oath specified in the Government Code
and Constitution. To those of you who have not, a copy of the oath is enclosed. It is
requested that the oath be executed and returned to this office promptly.

If you are unable to accept appointment on the committee, please advise us of this fact
immediately.

You will be advised by the chair of your committee or staff of the time and place of
cornrnittee meetings.

Very truly yours,

h~·)~
Secretary
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